
From: ~in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com] 

Sent: 7/14/2021 2:02:28 PM 

To: 

Subject: ~posted a message 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

~ + 5 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

At 1335, Dixie Air Attack states the fire is approximately 

1100 acres in size, pushing in a north/northeasterly... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

This email was sent from an unmonitorecl mailbox. Update your email p~eferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

~.~ 20"19 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy police! 

Micr0s0ft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYW1zLm 

1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJyY2NaQHBnZS5jb21 

c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVklj oie 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYXJ 

kXC I sXCJ oaWRIT3 J pZ21u YWxC b2 R 5XC 16d H J 1 ZSxcl nJ 0 b Fwi O mZ h b H N I LFwi d mVyc2 Ivblwi O I 

wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 
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keVwi O It7XCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ M b2 F kaW5 n l H RoZS BsYX RI c3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZX M u l E lml H Ivd S B k 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m ll dyB pbi B UZWFtcy5 cl ixcl ndyYX Bclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVw 

iO Iwi Q29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b25 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl u ZXJ c l ixcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ la Swg U m9iXC I sXCJ 3ZWl na H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RI c Iwi LFwid 3J h c FwiO n Ryd 

WU sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl nOse 1 wiaWRclj pcl nN 1 bWl hcnl MaW5 rXCIsXCJ 0ZXh 

0XC 16XCJ Zb3Vyl H RIYWl tYXRIcyBhcm U gd HJ 5aW5 n I H Rvl HJ IYWN ol H IvdS Bp biBbTWljcm9zb 

2Z01FRIYWl zXShod H RwczovL3 RIYWl zLm 1 pY3Jvc29md C5j b20vbC9tZXNzYWd I LzE 50 mQ3 

MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YWN 2 M iSxNj 12 M 

j k2 N D IwM DA4P3 RI bm Fu d El kPTQOYW U 2 Nj Fh LWVjZTYt N D FhYS 1 iYzk2 LTdj M m M4NWEwO D 

k0MSIclixcl ndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwid H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCJ9XX0se lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic 

3 N hZ2 UtaXRI bXN cl ixcl n N wYWN pbmdclj pcl n NtYWxsXC IsXCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ Db2 50YWl uZXJ c 

l ixcl m 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 BhY2 luZl wiOIwi b m9 uZVwi LF 

wiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQ29u d G F p b mVyXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd F 

wiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl n RvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLF 

wiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSxcl ml0ZWlzXCI6W3tcl mlkXCI6XCJtZXNzYWdl LWl0ZW0t 

bGFiZWxclixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9jalwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJib2xkZXJclixclnRleH Rclj 

pclkl pY2h hZWwgXFxcXCsg NSBwb3 N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtl D4gSW5jaWRI bn Rzl Fx 

cXFwtlE5vcnRoXCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHJ lZSxclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclmxhcmdlXCJ9XX0selwid 

H IwZVwiOIwiQ29udG FpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5 nXCI6XCJ u b2 51XCIsXCJzd H IsZVwiOIwidG 

VhbXN BY2N IbnRclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclnNtYWxsXCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6X 

CJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixcl n BhZG Rpbmdclj p7XCJ sZWZ0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJyaWd od 
FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidG9wXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSx 

clmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwid HlwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOIwiMzJweFwiLFwia 

XRIbXNcljpbelwiaWRcljpclm 1 Ic3N hZ2UtaXRIbSlwcm9maWxlXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJJbWFn 

ZVwi LFwi c3 R5 bGVc Ij pc ln B lcn Nvb Iwi LFwidXJ sXC 16XC JjaWQ6 RE lyO D MxM D RC NTI E N D EwN U 

J B NTY50 U QwRTMOQzh D M EZc I ixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XC IzM n B4XCJ 9XX0se 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi Q 
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29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1wiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ 

2UtaXRI bS lzb3VyY2UtdXN IclwiLFwidGV4d FwiOIwiTWljaG FIbFwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJib2x 

kZXJclixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9jalwifSx7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc2FnZS1 pdGVtLXByZXZpZ 

Xdcl ixcl n R5cGVclj pcl I RleH RC bG9ja 1 wi LFwiY29s b3J clj pcl mxpZ2 h0XC I sXCJ 0ZX h0XC 16XC I g Q 

XQg MTMzN Swg RG 14aWU g QWlyl E F0d G Fj ayBzd G F0ZXM g d G h ll GZpc m U gaX M g YX Bwc m94a 

Wl hdGVseSAxMTAwlG FjcmVzlGlu I H N pem Usl H B1 c2h pbmcgaW4gYSBu b3J0aC9u b3J0aGV 

hc3 RIc mx5 Li4uXCIsXCJ 3 cm FwXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl m 5vbmVcl n 1 dfV19XX0se 

1widHIwZVwiOIwiQ29udGFpbmVyXCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZX 

RclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja 

FwiLFwicGFkZGluZlwiOntclmxlZnRcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl nJ pZ2 h0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0X 

CJ9LFwiaXRIbXNcljpbel wid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN0aW9u U2V0XCIsXCJ hY3 Rpb25zXCI6W3tcl ml 

kXC 16XCJtZXN zYWd I LW10ZW0tZ290 bylj b252ZXJzYXRp b25cl ixcl n R5cGVclj pcl kFjdG Ivbi 5 Pc 

GVuVXJ sXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl m h0d H BzOiSvdGVh bXM u bWljcm9zb2Z0 Lm NvbS9sL21 Ic3 N hZ2 

UvMTk6ZDcyN m E5ZTYON Dk0NG U 1Y2ExM m UyNTI 1Yj 13 M G E4ZWRAdG hyZWFkLn RhY3YyLz 

E2 MjYyOTY0 MjAwM Dg_d GVuYW50SWQ9 N D RhZTY2 MWEtZWN I N i00 MWFh LWJjOTYt N 2 M 

yYzg 1YTA4OTQxJ mxt PWRIZXBsaW5 rJ mxtc3 Jj PWVtYWlsJ mVtbH RpZD 1 iYz FjZj d m N C03YTAx 

LTRkMTQtOWJ mYS0yZTI 5 Mj M4 Mz MyYWE mZW 1 sd H IwZT10ZXd fQWN 0aXZpd G I I cyZsaW5 

rd H IwZTlvcGVu U 2t5 cGVUZWFtcyZj bXB pZD 1 BY3 Rpb25 hYmxlTWlzc2VkQWN 0aXZpd H Icl ixc 

I n RpdGxlXCI6XCJ H byB0 byBj b252ZXJzYXRpb25cl n 1 dfVl 9XXl dfV19XXl d fSx7XCJ0eXB IXC 16 

XCJDb2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwicGFkZGluZlwiOntclmxlZnRcljpclmRIZmF1 

bH Rcl ixcl nJ pZ2 h0XCI6XCJ kZWZh dWx0XC I sXCJ 0 b3 Bclj pcl m RlZmF 1 bH Rcl ixcl mJvd H RvbVwi 

OlwiZGVmYXVsd FwifSxcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvb HVt blwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcl n N 0cmV0Y2 hclixcl n N 

0eWxlXC 16XCJ I bX BoYX N pc1 wi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbel wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 u U 2V0XC I sX 

CJ zcG Fj aW 5 nXC 16XCJ sYXJ nZVwi LFwi c2VwYXJ h d G 9yXC 16d H J 1 ZSxcl m Nvb H Vt b n N c Ij p be 1 wi 

d H IwZVwiO Iwi Q29sdW1 uXC IsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiO Iwi c3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wid HI 

wZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJ s b2 N rXC I sXCJ 3ZWl na H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG R Ic Iwi LFwi d GV4d Fwi O Iwi SW 5zd G F 

sbCB NaWNyb3 NvZn QgVGVh bXMg bm93XCJ9 LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVtbl N Id Fwi LFwiY29 

sd W 1 u c 1 wi O It7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2x 1 bW 5 c l ixcl n d pZ H RoXC 16XCJ h dXRvXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 

wi O It7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ J bW F nZVwi L Fwi dXJ sXC 16XCJjaWQ6YW N 0aW9 u YWJ sZV9 h c H BsZVw 

i LFwid21 kdG hclj pcljcwc H hcl n 1 d LFwic2VsZWN 0QWN 0aW9uXCI 6e 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiQWN 0a 

W9u Lk9wZW5Vcmxclixcl nVybFwiOIwiaH R0cH M6Ly9pdHVuZXMuYXBwbGUuY29tL2FwcC9t 

aWNyb3 NvZnQtdGVh bXMvaWQxMTEzMTUzNzA2XCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOIwiaU9TXCJ 9fSx7XC 

J0eXBIXCI6XCJDb2xl bW5clixclndpZH RoXCI6XCJhdXRvXCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI 

6XCJJ bWFnZVwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWN0aW9uYWJsZV9h bm Ryb21 kXCIsXCJ3aWR0a F 

wiOIwiODhweFwifV0sXCJzZWxlY3 RBY3 Rpb25cljp7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ BY3 Rpb24uT3 BlblVybF 

wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJod HRwczovL3BsYXkuZ29vZ2xlLmNvbS9zdG9yZS9hcHBzL2RIdGFpbH M_ 

aWQ9Y29t Lm 1 pY3Jvc29 md C 50ZWFtc 1 wiLFwidG 10 bGVclj pcl kFuZHJvaWRcl n 19XX0se 1 wid H 

IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiaXNTdWJ0bGVcljp0cnVlLF 

widGV4dFwiOIwiVGhpcyBIbWFpbCB3YXMgc2VudCBmcm9tlGFulHVu bW9uaXRvcmVklG1 h 

aWxib3g u I FVwZG F0ZSB5 b3VylGVtYWlsl H ByZWZlcmVuY2VzlGlu I FRIYWl zLiBQcm9maWxll 
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H BpY3 R1 cmUg PiBTZXR0aW5 n cyA- 

I E 5vd G I m aW N h d G Ivb n M u XC I sXCJ 3 c m FwXC 16d H J 1 ZX0 se 1 wi d H IwZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJ s b2 N rX 

CI sXCJ zaX plXC 16XCJz bWFs b Fwi LFwiaX NTdWJ 0 bGVclj p0c nVl LFwid GV4d FwiOIwiwq kg MjAx 

OS B N aWNyb3 NvZn Qg Q29ycG 9yYX R p b24sl E9uZS B N aWNyb3 NvZn QgV2 F 5 LC BSZW Rt b2 5 k 

I Fd BID k4M D UyLTczMj Icl ixcl n dyYX Bclj p0c nVlfSx7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl ixcl n N p 

emVclj pcl n NtYWxsXCIsXCJ pc1 N 1Yn RsZVwiOn RydWU sXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJ SZWFklG91 ciBbc 

HJ pd m FjeS Bwb2xp¥3 Id KG hOd H BzOiSvZ28u bWlj c m9zb2Z0 Lm NvbS9md2xpbmsvcCS_bG lua 

21kPTgl Nzg3NSIclixclndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwic3 BhY21uZlwiOIwibm9uZVwifSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6 

XCJJ bWFnZVwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWN0aW9uYWJsZV9taWNyb3 NvZn RfbG9n blwifVl 

9XXl dfVl 9XSxcl m F 1 dG9J bnZva2VBY3 Rpb2 5clj p7XCJ pZFwiOIwiYXV0byl pbnZva2 UtYWN0a 

W9uXCIsXCJtZXRob2RcljpclIBPU 1 Rclixcl nVybFwiOIwia H R0cH M6Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3 NvZ 

nQuY29tL2 FwaS9tdC9 h bWVyL2J IdG EvYWN 0aW9 uYWJ sZU 1 Ic3 N hZ2 UvYWN 0aXZpd H kvaW 

5pd FwiLFwiYm9keVwiOIwie lxcXCJ sb2N h bGVcXFwiOIxcXCJ Ibi 11 clxcXCIsXFxcl mFjdGI2aXR 

pZXNcXFwiOIt7XFxcl n R5cGVcXFwiOIxcXCJ Gb2xsb3dcXFwiLFxcXCJzdWJ0eXBIXFxcljpcXFwi 

Q2 h h b m 51b FJ I cGx 5TWVzc2 F nZVxcXC I sX Fxcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2VJ Z FxcXC 16 M TYyNj 15 Nj QyM DAwO 

CxcXFwi c291 c m N IVG hyZWF kSWRcXFwiO IxcXC IxOTp kN z 12YTI I Nj QOOTQ0ZTVjYTEyZTI 1 MjVi 

Mj cwYTh IZE B0a HJ IYWQu d G FjdjJ cX Fwi LFxcXCJOYXJ nZXRUa HJ IYWRJZFxcXC 16XFxcl IxcXC IsX F 

xclnRhcmdldE5hbWVcXFwiOIxcXCJcXFwifV19XCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ BY3Rpb24uSH R0cFwifS 

xcl mF 1 dG9J bnZva2VPcH Rpb2 5zXCI6e 1 wic2 hvd0N hcm RP bkZhaWxl c mVclj p0c nVlfX0i LCJ p 

YXQiOj E2 MjYyOTY1 N Dd9.q mQdY6OG0VY9POPII 1 hiu hSjTitinT1 il LqSj MgddOn H- 

E 51C m 5C UYreOwrkDIWyJ QaxKj Ijs kPAN 8 P UvXK313 Lz7X RsxWj ofh P iVTH d biZT54T pTSz R7c ma 

D4zlCECyASJ W 41nM7VtJo- 

eqSq6woWbZlG 5U BSJ N bMfE9AwUg PTTq N 1 MesFIIDgdXe5F7N 1 oqfZD lXEeq2 B rvwzrjwGv 

mYNvGXoSAyH NOAq I Hv41 - 

IxTu 16dXvSEO7OVEKd MqLy54Na6H7WOt62M_flaVm3d mzmJqQ4vP9DEzL52qoAuGu4KX 

AwEFz72ZggMtNoh40LcSq28u 1 -YhhCxHH34Xecw 
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